TAC/BSE/SHA/22-23/08

Corporate Relationship Department

BSE Limited

PJ Towers

Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400 001

Dear Sir,

27.03.2023

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Ref: Security Code: 506808

In compliance with Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and based on the intimation received from the
company’s Registrar and share transfer agent - M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
the request has been received by the company for the issuance of duplicate share
certificates to the shareholder consequent to the loss of share certificates.

The detailed particulars of shareholders who have requested for issue of duplicate share

certificates are as follows:-

S. Name Folio No Cet Distinctive No. No of
No No Shares
From To
01 | 1. MAHESHKUMAR KOTECHA | 00071959 | 22574 | 8584201 | 8584250 50
2. JAYANTILAL KOTECHA
50

In pursuant to the above regulations, the Intimation is being submitted along with the

relevant enclosures.

Request you to kindly take on record.

Thanking You,
Yours Truly,

For Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals
And Fertilizers Limited.

CHATHAPURAM Digitally signed by
CHATHAPURAM SADASIVAN

SADASIVAN vuavauakshmi

Date 03.2712:59:54

VUUAYALAKSHMI o530

C.S.Vijayalakshmi
Company Secretary




Vijayalakshmi

From: SOFIA D <sofia@cameoindia.com>

Sent: 27 March 2023 12:19

To: secretary

Cc: SOFIA

Subject: Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps
Attachments: ROM600_98.PDF; FOLIO NO - 71959.pdf
Dear Sir,

We have received attached letter from the shareholder regarding loss of share certificate and requesting for
issue of duplicate share certificate.

FOLIO SHAREHOLDER NAME DISTINCTIVE CERT | SHARES | LETTER
NO NO NO RECEIVED
FROM TO ON
00071959 | 1. MAHESHKUMAR 8584201 - 22574 | 50 27-03-2023
KOTECHA 8584250
2. JAYANTILAL KOTECHA

Kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the
case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks & regards,

Adhilakshmi G



MAHESHKUMAR KOTECHA

Amrut Krishna Kunj

Bazar Peth, Killa Road

Next to Gujarati College, Vasai Gaon
P.O. Bassein, PinCode — 401201

To

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd

Unit: Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals & Fertilisers Limited
TamilNadu

Respected Sir,

Sub: Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate, Updation of KYC and Demat of Shares

| the undersigned shareholder of Tuticorin Alkali Chemicais & Fertilisers Limited request you to
kindly update my KYC details and also provide the procedure for issue of duplicate share certificate

for the following which | have lost or misplaced:

FOLIO NUMBER CERTIFICATE NUMBER DISTINCTIVE NUMBERS SHARES

00071959 22574 8584201 — 8584250 50

| am enclosing herewith ISR Form 1, 2, SH-13, original cancelled cheque leaf and client master list to
update my kyc details in your record.

Sincerely yours

(Rutiens

(MAHESH A KOTECHA)




TUTICORIN ALKALI CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS LTD

REGISTER OF MEMBERS AS ON 27/03/2023

FOLIO : 00071959
NAME : MAHESHKUMAR KOTECHA
ADDRESS : "KRISHNA KUNJ"

NR GUJARATI HIGH SCHOOL
BASSEIN P.O.,
401201

F/H NAME: AMRUTLAL KOTECHA
JOINT-1 : JAYANTILAL KOTECHA

JOINT-2
JOINT-3
OCCUP : 02
SHARES : 50

SHARES ACQUIRED

ALLOT REF/ DATE
TRANS NO.

DISTINCTIVE NOS
FROM

TO

CERT.NO.

FOLIO

NO.OF SHARES
ALLOTED OR
TRANSFERED

FROM

CERT.NO.

FOLIO

NO.OF SHARES
TRANSFERED

TOTAL SHARES ACQUIRED
TOTAL SHARES TRANSFERRED
BALANCE OF SHARES HELD

SUMMARY

50

50



